From: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:42 AM

To: Reistad, Michael S CIV USARMY ID-READINESS (USA)

Subject: RE: [DoD SAFE] REISTAD.MICHAEL.SCOTT has dropped off a file for you
Hi Mike,

Consider this email as your Notice to Proceed. Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tim Zeichert
Phone: 608-219-2240
Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov

From: Reistad, Michael S CIV USARMY ID-READINESS (USA) <michael.s.reistad.civ@army.mil>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 8:59 AM

To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: [DoD SAFE] REISTAD.MICHAEL.SCOTT has dropped off a file for you

Tim,
Any word yet on the permission to proceed with this?
Mike

Mike Reistad

Environmental Protection Specialist
Directorate of Public Works (AMIM-MCP-EC)
2171S. 8th Avenue

Fort McCoy, WI 54656

Office (608) 388-6501 (DSN 280)

Fax (608) 388-6235

We are the Army's Home. Learn more at www.imcom.army.mil

From: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:57 AM

To: Reistad, Michael S CIV USARMY ID-READINESS (USA) <michael.s.reistad.civ@army.mil>

Subject: [URL Verdict: Neutral][Non-DoD Source] RE: [DoD SAFE] REISTAD.MICHAEL.SCOTT has dropped
off a file for you

Got it. Thanks.

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

From: NoReplyTo@mail.mil <NoReplyTo@mail.mil>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Zeichert, Timothy A - DNR <Timothy.Zeichert@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: [DoD SAFE] REISTAD.MICHAEL.SCOTT has dropped off a file for you

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
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